

## **Sociology Graduate Programs**

***Master of Arts in Sociology: Applied Social Research*** – [Nipissing University](#)

***Master of Environmental Studies*** – [Nipissing University](#) ]

**Commented [CD1]:** Master of Arts in Sociology - Applied Social Research

**Commented [CD2]:** I would also include the Masters of Environmental Studies at Nipissing University

### **Master of Arts**

Sociology – [Acadia University](#)

Sociology – [Carleton University](#)

Sociology – [Concordia University Montreal](#)

Sociology – [Dalhousie University](#)

Sociology – [Lakehead University](#)

Sociology – [Laurentian University](#)

Sociology – [McGill University](#)

Sociology – [McMaster University](#)

Sociology – [Memorial University of Newfoundland](#)

Sociology – [Queen's University](#)

Sociology - [University of British Columbia](#)

Sociology - [University of Guelph](#)

Sociology - [University of Lethbridge](#)

Sociology - [University of New Brunswick](#)

Sociology - [University of Ottawa](#)

Sociology – [University of Regina](#)

Sociology - [University of Saskatchewan](#)

Sociology - [University of Toronto](#)

Sociology - [University of Victoria](#)

Sociology – [University of Western Ontario](#)

Sociology - [University of Windsor](#)

Sociology – [York University](#)

---

Sociology and Anthropology – [Simon Fraser University](#)

---

Sociology and Criminology - [University of Manitoba](#)

---

Sociology: Feminist and Gender Studies – [University of Ottawa](#)

---

Sociology: Gender and Women’s Studies – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Sociology: Gerontology – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Sociology: Social Justice Studies – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Anthropology: Social – [York University](#)

---

Child and Youth Studies – [Brock University](#)

Child and Youth Study – [Mount Saint Vincent University](#)

---

Community Engagement, Social Change, Equity - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Critical Sociology – [Brock University](#)

---

Critical Disability Studies – [York University](#)

---

Cultural Analysis and Social Theory – [Wilfrid Laurier University](#)

---

Disaster and Emergency Management (Blended) - [Royal Roads University](#)

---

Early Childhood Studies – [Ryerson University](#)

**Commented [CD3]:** I would start the list with Sociology MA programs as those will be the most relevant for our students.

---

English: Social Justice Studies – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Gender, Feminist and Women’s Studies – [York University](#)

---

Gender, Race, Sexuality, and Social Justice - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Gender, Sexuality, and Women’s Studies – [Simon Fraser University](#)

---

Gender and Social Justice Studies - [University of Alberta](#)

---

Gerontology – [Simon Fraser University](#)

---

Humanities – [Laurentian University](#)

---

Human Security and Peacebuilding (Blended) - [Royal Roads University](#)

---

Immigration and Settlement Studies – [Ryerson University](#)

---

Interdisciplinary Studies – [York University](#)

Interdisciplinary Studies – [Athabasca University](#)

---

Interdisciplinary Studies: Heritage and Social History – [Athabasca University](#)

---

Interdisciplinary Studies: Social Dimensions of Health - [University of Victoria](#)

---

Justice Studies - [University of Regina](#)

---

Labour Studies – [McMaster University](#)

---

Measurement, Evaluation and Research Methodology - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Migration and Diaspora Studies – [Carleton University](#)

---

Peace and Conflict Studies - [University of Manitoba](#)

---

Political Economy – [Carleton University](#)

Political Science – [Simon Fraser University](#)

---

Science and Technology Studies - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Sociocultural Studies of Sport, Health and the Body – [Queen's University](#)

---

Socio-Legal Studies – [York University](#)

---

Social Anthropology – [Dalhousie University](#)

---

Social Justice – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Social Justice and Community Engagement – [Wilfrid Laurier University](#)

---

Social Justice and Equity Studies – [Brock University](#)

---

Social Justice: Gender and Women's Studies – [Lakehead University](#)

---

Social and Political Thought – [York University](#)

---

Social Sciences - [University of Regina](#)

Commented [CD4]: I would include the MA in Political Economy at Carleton

---

Social Studies Education - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Social Studies of Medicine – [McGill University](#)

---

Theory and Criticism – [University of Western Ontario](#)

---

Women’s and Gender Studies – [Carleton University](#)

Women and Gender Studies – [Mount Saint Vincent University](#)

---

Women’s, Gender, and Sexualities Studies – [University of Saskatchewan](#)

**Master of Education**

Education for Change: Social Justice Education (SJE) - [Lakehead University](#)

**Master of Occupational Therapy**

Master of Occupational Therapy - [University of Toronto](#)

**Master of Public Policy**

Master of Public Policy - [University of Saskatchewan](#)

**Master of Science**

Family Relations and Human Development - [University of Guelph](#)

---

Population and Public Health - [University of British Columbia](#)

---

Psychosocial Rehabilitation – [Douglas College](#)

**Master of Social and Ecological Sustainability**

Master of Social and Ecological Sustainability - [University of Waterloo](#)

**Master of Social Work**

Master of Social Work – [Carleton University](#)

Master of Social Work – [Dalhousie University](#)

Master of Social Work – [Memorial University of Newfoundland](#)

Master of Social Work - [University of British Columbia](#)

**Combined Master of Arts & Master of Science**

Nothern Studies – [Carleton University](#)

**Postgraduate Certificates**

Arts Education and Community Engagement – [Centennial College](#)

---

Sustainable Community Development (Blended) - [Royal Roads University](#)